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Memorandum
Item 11a

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: May 22,2024

SUBJECT:  CCSD Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits Updates

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Monday, April 8, 2024 and reviewed Board Policies, Administrative
Regulations and Exhibits from Section 1000 Community Relations, Section 3000 Business and Non-Instructional
Operations, and Section 6000 Students. The CCSD Board Policy Committee made recommendations for the CCSD
Board’s consideration to E 1330 (1) Use of School Facilities — Rental Scale for all of School Facilities, E 3100 Craig City
School District Budget Timeline, and BP 6146.1 High School Graduation Requirements. The CCSD Board approved the
following Board Policies, Administrative Regulations and Exhibits as a 1% reading during the April 17, 2024 CCSD
School Board meeting.

Section 1000 — Community Relations

Use of School Facilities — Rental Scale for all of School Facilities E 1330(1)

Section 3000 — Business and Non-Instructional Operations

Concepts and Roles BP 3000
Budget BP/AR 3100
Craig City School District Budget Timeline E 3100
Transfer of Funds BP 3110
Income BP 3200
Materials Fees BP 3260
Sale and Disposal of Books, Equipment and Supplies

(Personal Property) BP 3270
Sale or Lease of School Facilities or Real Property BP 3280
District Housing BP 3280.1
Gifts, Grants and Requests BP 3290
Expenditures/Expending Authority BP 3300

Section 6000 — Students

High School Graduation Requirements BP 6146.1

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the presented Board Policies, Administrative Regulations and Exhibits as a 2"
and final reading.

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



